2023-12-20 Page 1/4



# Ozan K. BAYRAM

# Software Developmen Professional

# Current Address Osmangazi/Bursa/TURKEY

+90-533-641-9855 okutbay@gmail.com



# **Objective**

To obtain a position in a Company as a "Software Developer", "Business Analyst", "Product Manager", "Project Manager" or "IT Manager".

#### **Profile**

Years of experience in various fields of Information Technology with extensive end-to-end software development experience and skills. Provides full stack development, easily adapts and learns new technologies. Experience with web, mobile and desktop applications. Manager (IT, Product, Project, Software Team), Business Analyst.

# **Skills & Expertise**

.NET CORE Web Application Development, Web Services, Web API, Documentation, Scope Definition, Create Project Plans, Define Tasks, Time Estimation & Scheduling, Risk Plan & Management, Manage resources and team, Vendor management, Task and Responsibility delegation, System Analysis, Gather Requirements, Convert requirements to technical analysis, Create wireframes & prototypes, Documentation, Manage Account/customer relations, Satisfy customer needs, SDLC, PLC, Share knowledge & experience with collegues.

# **Experience**

#### Software Engineer - Jun. 2022 - Present

EPAM, Izmir/TURKEY

- CIAM integration for Tax & Accounting desktop applications Planner CS, Practice CS and related services like Onvio Documents, CS Connect etc.
- Develop required features for Authenticator library. Integrate Authenticator library to the Planner CS desktop application.
   Integrate Authenticator library to the Practice CS desktop application.

Tools & Technologies: Visual Studio, SQL Server, .NET Framework 4.6.1, WinForms, Fiddler, Postman, Lucid Charts, Azure Devops Boards, Git, SonarQube

**Projects:** Thomson Reuters, CIAM Desktop Project: JABIL, Web Applications

#### Software Engineer - Dec. 2021 - Jun. 2022

Fabrikafa, Bursa/TURKEY

- Created a web application to shorten links. Web application has screens which can be accessed via different roles like "link dasboard" and management screens for users and admin dashboard and management screens for admins.
- Created web application and web API end point for an email provider check service. With this service users can query whether a host name is an email provider or not. And web application has pages to manage email providers, API access keys and etc.
- Created web application to create multilanguage web sites and CMS for the site's content backed with the mongdb database.
- Created an open source helper library called Mongohead for MongoDB operations over .net driver and published via nuget

Tools & Technologies: MS Project, Axure RP, Jira, Azure Devops

**Projects:** Trenkwalder Stocktaking (Web, Handheld, Mobile), Bittrt (Albcoin) Cryptocoin Market (Web, Mobile), DBE Online Test & Assesment System (Web)

2023-12-20 Page 2/4

#### Project Manager - Sep. 2019 - Dec. 2021

Nuevo Software House, Esenler/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Create scope, budget, project plan, requirements, and analysis documents for software projects
- · Manage customer projects, and ensure delivery on time and budget
- Manage teams (Up to 15 people and 3-4 teams)

Tools & Technologies: MS Project, Axure RP, Jira, Azure Devops

**Projects:** Trenkwalder Stocktaking (Web, Handheld, Mobile), Bittrt (Albcoin) Cryptocoin Market (Web, Mobile), DBE Online Test & Assesment System (Web)

#### Sr. Product Manager - Jul. 2016 - Jul. 2019

Digital Planet, Esenler/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Member of Executive Board
- Manage Product Team, Reports to GM
- · Manage product life cycles of products from inception to production. Manage mobile and web products
- Coordinate different departments and teams and direct SDLC
- Monitor daily progress of product development process with project managers
- Gather customer needs and create requirements document as an input to SDLC
- Support sales with related documents (requirement product presentation, product sheets)

Tools & Technologies: Confluence, Jira, MS Office, MS Visio, MS Project, GIMP, Axure RP 8

Projects: NetInvoice (e-Transformation products), NetInvoice Mobil, PayALL, Parantez, e-Mutabakat

#### Sr. Business Analyst - Mar. 2016 - Jul. 2016

Digital Planet, Esenler/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Customer Relations Management
- Manage E-transformation process of customers
- Help integration with existing applications

Tools & Technologies: Confluence, Jira, MS Office, E-fatura, E-arşiv, E-defter, E-bilet, E-yedekleme, E-mutabakat, E-irsaliye, MS SQL Management Studio

**Projects:** NetInvoice (e-Transformation products)

# Project Manager - Jan. 2015 - Mar. 2016

Nexum Boğaziçi, Esenler/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Manage Impleon Projects (Cinemaximum, Pegasus Airlines, KKTCELL)
- Act as a proxy between customer team and development team and minimize "Lost In Translations"
- Execute & Monitor daily progress and update project plans
- Determine project scope and create requirement analysis doc. according to supplied RFP or short list, prevent scope creep, create wireframes if needed
- Support sales with related documents (requirement analysis, resource & budget estimations)

**Tools & Technologies:** MS Project, MS Visio, MS Office, TFS, Axure RP, Confluence, Jira, Invision **Projects:** Impleon, Pegasus Corporate CMS, Cinemaximum Corporate CMS with ticket sales, KKTCELL Corporate CMS

# Project Manager - Mar. 2014 - Dec. 2014

Invio, Esenler/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Determine project scope and create requirement analysis doc. with team, according to supplied RFP
- Help to make requirements clear for whole team members, create wireframes for developers
- Create project plans, Create Jira tasks according to project plans
- Execute & Monitor daily progress and update project plans
- Make sure the developed software meets the requirements.
- Inspect company processes, analyze, and suggest improvements
   Project applications for Yıldız Teknopark (3 of 3 Projects accepted)
- Report to Teknopark Management about status of ongoing R&D projects

Tools & Technologies: Libre Office, Planner, Confluence, Jira, Ubuntu Linux Projects: Turkcell Resmi İşlerim, Turkcell Buyrun Benim

2023-12-20 Page 3/4

#### Team Leader - Oct. 2012 - Mar. 2013

Innova Bilişim Hizmetleri A.Ş., Maslak/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Turk Telekom, TTNET, STC (Saudi Telecom) Loyalty and Brand Partnership Projects
- Team management, Reporting team progress
- Create project plan (Tasks, estimations, etc.)
- Design & Develop & Test & Deliver Loyalty applications

Tools & Technologies: MS Project, Jira

Projects: Kazanmakmak (Turk Telekom & TTNET Loyalty Program), Qitaf Loyalty Program

#### Team Leader & Software Architect & Sr. Developer - Nov. 2009 - Oct. 2012

Triodor Software R&D, Maltepe/Istanbul/TURKEY

- Working with International projects & customers
- Team management
- Reporting team progress
- Create project plan (Tasks, estimations, etc.)
- Design & Develop different types of applications for different sectors (E-commerce, Online Testing, Expert Systems, CMS, Payment Solutions, Web Apps. & Dashboards)
- Application maintenance

**Technologies:** Visual Studio 2008, 2010, C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET MVC 2, 3 & Razor View engine, Entity Framework, ADO.NET, Winforms, WPF, Sql Server 2008, Fast Reports, Sql Reporting Services, TFS, Ext.NET, Ext.Js, Jquery, Agile methodologies (SCRUM), Target Process, BugTracker .NET

Projects: iScreen, Business Compleet, Interfood, Plant Doctor, PosManager4, yest.com e-Commerce site

#### Team Manager - Jul. 2009 - Nov. 2009

Upload Digital Media Agency, Istanbul/TURKEY

- Team management
- Design & Development of new "icanfootball.com" web portal application for "Sobee Interactive"
- Application Integration with TTNET Oyun

**Technologies:** Visual Studio 2008, C#, ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET Web Services, Sql Server 2008, TFS, Mantis **Projects:** ICanFootball

# Sr. Software Developer - Feb. 2008 – July 2009

Milliyet, Dogan Gazetecilik, Istanbul/TURKEY

- Development of new web applications
- Integration with Existing systems and 3rd party customer's systems
- Migrating existing web applications to new ones.
- Maintanence and Operation of existing web applications

**Technologies:** Visual Studio 2005, 2008, .NET Framework (including v1.1, v2.0, v3.0, v3.5), ASP, ASP.NET, C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET MVC Framework CTP 1, ASP.NET Web Services, NHibernate, Entity Framework Windows Services, Sql Server 2005, TFS, Source Safe **Projects:** arabam.com, Second Hand, Service Appointment System, Tahmin Et

# Consultant & Sr. Software Developer & Trainer - Jan. 2007 - Feb. 2008

i-con, Information Technologies Consulting, Istanbul/TURKEY

- Consulting Microsoft .NET Framework Technologies
- Integrate different software systems
- Microsoft .NET Framework Web Application Development
- Trainning software teams in Microsoft Technologies
- UI Development for RDF (i-con's Rapid Development Framework)

**Technologies:** C#, VB.NET, ASP.NET, ASP.NET Web Services, ADO.NET, SQL Server 2005, Oracle, Windows CE App, Sql Server Compact **Projects:** Org. Hierarchy Manager, Kongo, ÇEVKO Waste Management Portal

2023-12-20 Page 4/4

# Project Engineer - Jun. 2005 - Jan. 2007

ESTER Electronics & Engineering, Eskisehir/TURKEY

- Gather requirements, Create project plans to satisfy customer needs, Execute & Monitor project plan
- Create business development plan & arrange Customer visits
- Create solutions, plan and manage projects for Public Corporations (e.g. OSYM, TEDAS, AOF, TUIK)

**Technologies:** MS Project, MS Office, C#, ASP.NET, ASP.NET Web Services, ADO.NET, SQL Server 2005 **Projects:** Mobilogren

# IT Manager - Apr. 2000 - Jul. 2004

SSK Eskisehir Hospital, Eskisehir/TURKEY

- Plan and set up of IT Deparment and functionalities
- Management Of Hospital's IT Systems
- Analysis of needed Software Systems
- Development Of New Web Based Software Systems
- Hospital System Analysis and create reports for Surgeon General
- First Web based Telephone Appointment system in SSK hospitals
- Automate Purchase Department operations

Technologies: ASP 3.0, ASP.NET 1.0, Sql Server 2000, Visual Basic, MS Project, MS Visio, MS Office

**Projects:** Foundation of new IT Room and Department, Tender Management Portal, Internet Appointment Portal, Corporate CSM portal, Surgery Information Board

#### **Education**

# Industrial Engineering, Bachelor's degree - Sep. 1998 - Sep. 2003

Osmangazi University, Eskisehir/TURKEY

G.P.A.: 2.65/4.00 Related Courses

- Decision Support Systems
- Project Management
- System Analysis

# Computer Programming, Associate's Degree - Sep. 1996 - Jun. 1998

Marmara University, Istanbul/Turkey

G.P.A.: 89.14/100.00 (1st Place)

# **Membership & Certifications**

Organization/Certification Name	Member/Cert. Id	Date From	Date To
PMP-Project Management Professional	1556618	28 Nov. 2012	27 Nov. 2024
PMI (Project Management Instutute)	1971780	23 Dec. 2010	~
PMI Turkiye Chapter	1971780	23 Dec. 2010	~

# **Language Skills**

	Reading	Writing	Speaking
English	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced

Advanced: I speak and understand very well but sometimes have problems with unfamiliar situations and vocabulary.

TOEIC Score: 910/1000\*
\*STE Standart Test Egitim Services

EPAM - B2+

Turkish Native.